INSTRUCTIONAL DIVISION
Report No. 4B

OGDENSBURG CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
OGDENSBURG, NEW YORK

SUBJECT: New Course Offering Proposal for 2016-2017 School Year
DATE: November 16, 2015
REASON FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION:

To discuss a proposal for a new course offering for Ogdensburg
Free Academy students in grades 9-12 — Theater Tech.

FACTS AND ANALYSIS:
Mrs. Cynthia Tuttle, High School Principal, is present this evening
to discuss a proposal for a new course offering for Ogdensburg
Free Academy students in grades 9-12 for the 2016-2017 school
year.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Information only

APPROVED FOR PRESENTATION TO THE BOARD:

Superintendent
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Ogdensburg City School District
1100 State Street
Ogdensburg, New York 13669

Memorandum
Cindy Tuttle, Principal 9-12

TO: Mr. Vernsey, Superintendent of Schools
Mr. Kendall, Director of Curriculum and Assessments
FROM: Cindy Tuttle, Principal 9-12
DATE: November 10, 2015
RE: New Course Offering — Proposal — 2016-2017
Theater Tech

Theater Tech will be an introduction to theater as a performing art. Students
will be involved with and learn the process of producing the school’s musical from
the behind the scenes aspects of creating the set to how to act on stage. Some of
the topics included in the class will be:

Basic acting technique/games

Light board/spot lights-creating a light show

Sound board/microphones-how to create a balance sound on stage

Go from sketch to production-create sets and props for the school’s musical
Writing the program for the musical

Advertise/publicize the musical

Stage makeup

¥ Credit
1 Semester
Instructor(s): Sara Pabis, Jon Lomaki



